

Southern Rockingham Coalition for Healthy Youth

c/o Sanborn Regional High School 17 Danville Road Kingston, NH 03848 (603) 642-3341 Ext. 1235

DATE: September 12, 2023 TIME: 9:00am - 10:30am LOCATION: ZOOM

PARTICIPANTS: CScott: KBinette; LOta; JKowalski; TLena; RMailloux; BWilliams; SSimpson; JBeaudoin; MMcLeod; Caitlin & Melissa (Ellis); KGordon; KMcDonald; JZanfagna

CALL TO ORDER: 9:00am

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

June Minutes

Approved Ronnie S & Jane K.

COALITION UPDATES: 915am

- Governors Youth Advisory Council Two advocates applied from our catchment. One Sanborn & one Timberlane.
- NH Teen Institute SoRock Sponsoring Staying Connected with your Teen with Teen Institute at the Plaistow Y. Distributed to all schools and via social media.
- Screenagers Movie Two most recent movies to be shown. Addressing Mental Health and Substance Use 1 hr movies sponsored by the South Central PHN and Sanborn HS hoping for Oct dates at the PAC and Sanborn.
- **LOA Leadership** Summit- 11/6 Regional Leadership Training with Deb Hult. Inviting 5-6 students from all High Schools in the region.
- LOA Training on 10/25 "Expansion Training" to create new slides that are more inclusive of all kids not just athletes that can be rolled out at leadership summit
- SoRock has a new resource card let us know if you need some!
- SoRock can help with Red Ribbon Week goods, contests, speakers etc SoRock has materials from the South Central PHN for all the elementary schools in it's catchment.
- **Gizmo** last year educated about 600 kids with mental health materials; would like to target Pollard, Atkinson, Ellis; will also be working on streamlining the delivery and training facilitators
- Children Deserve Recovery Too (NCOA) Charlotte and Kelley will go to an orientation to learn more about what they offer
- **Kate McDonald went to the CADCA training** and brought back materials that Charlotte attended the Danville Old Home Days and handed out books about addiction for kids the town reception was fantastic
- Fingers crossed that Kelley gets a CADCA scholarship to attend (Charlotte and Kate hope to go funded by SCPHN)
- Charlotte attended the week long New England Best Practices School to update training.

SUSTAINABILITY AND BUDGET REPORTS: 9:07AM

- SoRock did not receive the STOP Act Grant, (No NH Awards)
- SoRock continues to gear up for warrant articles in each town Charlotte has submitted an 'impact statement' to each town for them to review the efforts in each community in addition to requests for funding and any required town documents.
- Governor's Budget five coalitions were put in at 40k each but one coalition declined so 200k may be split between the 4
- Donations Jane's daughter sent in \$20 of her own money
- \$500 from Atkinson Lions Club to help pay for half of the band at Saddle Up Saloon for the 9/29 fundraiser (raffles included) asking for donations to help with raffle baskets

PARTNER UPDATES: 955 am

- New Futures The bill to legalize marijuana failed; Alcohol Fund was fully funded this year (11 million dollars); Medicaid reauthorized for 7 years; this is a lot to celebrate for NH but the work continues. It is extremely helpful to hear from the voices of NH. Lots of staff turnover, will appoint a new SoRock rep.
- **Hampstead Middle School** preparing for Red Ribbon Week by bringing in the Andover DEA; may do a 'career fair' for the students. Will consult with SoRock and Sanborn Career Pathways program on their career fair.
- Ellis School ran the LEAD Program but had some issues and may not run it this year due to being a poor match for the community. Will set up a meeting with Charlotte to discuss Gizmo with the admin.
- Laurie Warnock may be available for 6th grade / middle school presentations for vaping. Book soon for RRW
- **Ben Williams from State Liquor** doing a lot of training for licensees; compliance checks, available for career fairs. Has mobile safety trailer for schools for education
- CLM 7 Challenges is in need of members (teen) as a small group. is running now.
- Kim Gordon their parent company has some leftover funds and she will try to nominate SoRock to receive it
- **Angels of Addiction** almost 300 portraits in the community for the month of september, may bring some to our fundraiser to display.
- Jane Kowalski has some former school board reps interested in putting something together to air on the Atkinson cable network. Suggested reaching out to family court with resources.
- Rick Frost Offering fly overs and programming for RRW. Will meet with Charlotte separately to discus
- SRHS club fair at Sanborn; may get a grant to have youth unpack the YRBS data "getting to Y"; continuing middle school youth group
- SRMS SoRock putting together backpacks for 7th grade team building at camp Lincoln this month with materials funded by Seacoast PHN grant.
- TRMS 6th graders are involved with Camp Lincoln right now
- **South Central PHN** Working on Getting to Y into the Pinkerton, State rolled out new "Strong as Granite" campaign and materials will be distributed when available.

WRAP-UP: 10:30AM

MOTION MADE BY CSCOTT TO ADJOURN THE MEETING; ALL IN FAVOR

NEXT MEETING: TUESDAY, October 10, 2023 TIME: 9:00am - 10:30am LOCATION: SANBORN HS / ZOOM